THE HONORABLE SENATOR AVERY L. LEWIS

Legislative Secretary
36™ LEGISLATURE OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

Chair: Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs, and Consumer Protection
Vice Chair: Committee on Education and Workforce Development

Member: Committee on Rules and Judiciary
Committee on Culture, Youth, Aging, and Parks
Committee on Homeland Security, Justice and Public Safety
Committee of the Whole

TO: All Members, Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs,
and Consumer Protection
Vice-Chair: Senator Novelle E. Francis, Jr.
Members: Senator Ray Fonseca
Senator Alma Francis Heyliger
Senator Kenneth L. Gittens
Senator Franklin D. Johnson
Senator Carla J. Joseph

P

FROM: The Honorable Senator Avery L. Lewis
36 Legislature of the Virgin Islands
DATE: August 6, 2025
RE: Committee Notice—Monday, September 22, 2025

The Committee on Government Operations, Veterans Affairs, and Consumer Protection
has scheduled a meeting for Monday, September 22, 2025, at 9:30 AM in the Frits E.
Legislative Conference Room on St. Croix, Virgin Islands.

We appreciate your time and effort in preparing for this meeting. An official agenda will
follow.

cc: All Senators
All Chiefs of Staff
All Divisions
Public Affairs
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